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NOTICE

NOTICE
it hereby mven that the Forty Fourth Annual General Mecting ol the Sharcholders of KABRA MARBLE UIYOG

LIMITED will be held at the Registered Office of the Company al 4. Synagogue Street, 6% Floor, Kolkata- 700001 on
Thursday, e 14% day of September, 2023 at 1150 AM to unsict [ollowing business:

URDINARY RUSINESS :

L

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 317 March, 2023,
with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditars thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of S Ramawiar Kabra (DIN: 00341280) who retires by rotation and being eligible,
ofters himself for re=appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Power ta Boreow Maoney :

To consider and, if thought fil, o pass. with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Resolution :

SRESOLVED THAT, pursiant to the provisions of Section 180{1) {¢ ) and all other applicable provisions, if any, af
the Companies Act, 2013, Board of Dircetors of the Company be and is herehy awhorized 1o borrow moneys and
obtain loans for the business of the Company from lime to time from any one or more of the Company’s Bankers
andior fram any one or more other persons, firms, bodics corporate, or finuncial institutions whether by way of cash
credit, advance or atherwige and whether seeured or unsecured not withstanding that moneys o be borrowed Logether
with the moneys already borrowed and outstunding (apart from temporary loans oblained from the company s bankers
in the ordinary course of business ) may exceed the aggregate of the Paid-up Capital and Free Rescrves, thal is to say,
Reserves not sel apart for any specific purpose provided that the wial of such borrowings eutstanding at any lime shall
ot exeeed a sum of Rs 100 Crores { Rupees One Hundred Crores Only )™

Power (o Give Loan and Make Investments :

o consider and, il thoughi fit, to pass, wilh or withoul modification(s), the following resolution as a Special
Kesolution :

SRESOLYED THAT, pursuant to Section 186 and all other applicable provisions. if any, of the Companics Act,
2013, read with Companies { Meetings of Board and irs Powers) Rules, 2014 as may be amended, from time 1o lime
and Articles of Association of the Company, approval of the Sharcholders of the Company be and is hereby accorded
Lo the Board of Directors for -

(i) giving any loan to any person or other body corporate,

(i) giving any guaraniee or providing secorily in connection with a loan o any other boddy corporale or persons
e S

(i) acquiring whether by way of subseription, purchase or atherwise, the securities of any other body eorporate,

Upto an amount, the apgregate outstanding of which should not exceed. at any given time, Rs. 100 Urores which
shall be over and above the limits as specified in section 186(2) of the Companies Act, 2013,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Registered Office
4, Bynagogue Street, fth Floor,

Foolkata — TOMEN C. I KABRA
Daie : 14" August, 2023 Director
DIN NO.: 00338838
NOTES : o
1. The relevam Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, n respect ol Special

Husiness set out in item Nols), 3 to 4 15 annexed hereto,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY T
ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELFHERSELF, AND, THE PROXY NEED NOY1
BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY,
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Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, n person can act as a proxy on behall of not
more than SO(Nty) Members and holding in aggregate not more than (10% ) of the tolal - share capital of  the
Companys, Members holding more than ten percent of the tolnl share capital of the Company may appoint a single
persan as prosy, whe shall nod act as proxy for any other Member,

Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited al the Registered (Mlice
of the Company noi less than forty-cight hours hefore the time for holding the Annual General Meeting,
Corpurate Members intending to send their authorized representatives 10 attend the meeting are requested 1o send a
certified copy of the Roard Regolution o the Compuny, authorizing their representatives (o atlend and vote on their
behall at the Annual General Mecting.

For the convenence of members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry o the place of meeting will  be
regulated by attendance slip, which is a part of the Notice, Members are vequested to sign at the place provided
on the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance to the venue.

Members / prosies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip attached herewith to attend the meeting.
Duplicate Attendance slip and for copies of the Annual Report shall not be issued / available at the venue af the
Meeting.

Members, who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to bring their Clieat 1D and DP 1D Nos. for easier
identification of attendance at the mecting,

The Register of Directors snd Key Managerial Personnel and their shurcholding . maintained under Section 170 of the
Companies Act, 2013, will be availoble for nspection by the members at the AGM.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SERI { Listing Obligations and Dhsclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, in respeet of the direetors secking re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, as per Trem No. 2
is Annexure to the Notice.

The Register of Members and the Share transfer Book of the Company shall remain closed from Friday, September 08,
2023 o Thursday, September 14, 2023 (both days inclusive) for the purpuse ol Anmual General Meeting.

A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is requested 10 send the gqueries 1o the
Company al least 10 days in advance of the mecting,

Memnbers holding shares in physical form are requested (o intimate chinge in Ueir registered address mentioning full
address in block letters with Pin code of the Post OfTice and bank particulars 1o the Company s Registror and Share
Transier Agent,

Members whase share holding iz in electronic mode are requested 1o direet change of address notifications and
updates of savings bank oceount detoils 1o their respective Depository Participantis) . Members are encouraged o
utilized the electronic clearing system ( ECS) .

. The Securities and Fxchange Hoard of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permancnt Account Number

{(PAN) by every participant in the sccuritics market. Members holding shares in clectronic form are, therelore
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts.
Members holding share in physical form are required to submit their PAN to the Company and or its Regisirars &
Share Transter Agenl.

At present the Companys equily share are listed on the Stock Fxchanges at Rolkata,

All documents referred to in accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registercd Offiee of the Company on
all working days between 11:00 A, M. to L0 P. M. ap o the date of the Annual General Mesting.

CDEL e-Vaoting System — For e-voling nmil Jovaming Viretual mectings,

14,

As vou are aware, in view of the situation arising due (o COVID-19 global pandemic, the peneral meetings of the
companies shall be conducted us per the guidelings issued by the Minisiry of Corporate Allairs (MCA) vide Circular
Mo, 1472020 dated April £, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20072020 dated May 05,
2020, The fortheoming AGM/EGM will thus be beld through through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual
means (OAVM). Henee, Members can altend and participate in the ensuing AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM.
Pursuant 1o the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2003 read with Rule 20 of the Companics
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Diselosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, Apnl 13, 2020
and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voling to ils Members in respect of the business o be
transacted at the AGM/EGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agrecment with Central Depository
Serviees (Indin) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency.
The facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-volimg as well as the e-voting system on the date of the
EGM/AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The Members can join the EGM/AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the
commencement of the Meeting by Tollowing the procedure mentioned in the Notice, The lugility of participation at the
EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available 1o atleast 1000 members on first come first served basis. This
will not include large Sharcholders (Shorcholders holding 2% or more sharcholding), Promoters, Institdional
Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audil Committes, Momination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committes, Auditors ete, who are allowed 1o attend the
EGM/AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of
ascertaining the quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013

- Pursuant 1o MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, , the facility to appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for

the members is not available Tor this AGMEGM. However, in pursuance of Seetion 112 and Section 113 of the
Companies Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Govemor of a Stale or Ly
corporate can attend the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-vating.
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In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Cirular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the Notie calling
the AGM/EGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.kminnetin, The Notive can also be
accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges .o, CSE Limited ot www.eseindia.com . The AGM/TEGM Notice
is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting fucility and e-voling system
during the AGM/EGM) i.e. waww.evolingindis.com.

The AGM/EGM has been convencd through VCAOAVM in compliance with applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020 and MCA Circular No, 172020 dated April 13,
2020 and MCA Circular No. 2002020 dated May 05, 2020

I continuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No, 2002020, dated 05th May, 2020 and after due examimation, i
hirs been decided to allow companies whose AGMz were due to be beld in the vear 2020, or become due in the year
2021, to conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the requirements provided in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the General Circular Mo, 2002020 as per MCA circalar no, 0272021 dated January, 13,2021,

THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR E-VOTING AND JOINING YVIRTUAL MEETINGS ARE AS

UNDER:

(1)

(i)

{iii)

()

The voting period begins on 1™ September, 2023 @t %00 AM, and ends on 13" September, 2023 at 5200 P.AL

[huring this period sharchalders’ of the Company. holding shures either in physical form or in dematerialized orm, us
on the cut-ofl daie (record date) of 07 September, 2023 may cast thelr vote electronically, The e-voting module shall
b disabled by CDSTL for voting thereafier,

Shareholders who have already voted prior 1o the mecting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue,

Pursuant 10 SEDR Circular Mo, SEBUVHOICFIVCMIVCTRP/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulution 44 of
Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2013, listed
entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect ol all sharcholders” resolutions.
However, it has heen observed that the participution by the publiv non-institutional shareholders/retail sharcholders i3
a a negligible level.

Currently, there ure multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing c-voting facility to listed entities in India,
This necessilites registration on various ESPs and maimenance of  multiple wser 105 wnd  passwords by the
sharcholders.

In order 1o increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultativn, it has been decided to enable
cevoting 1o all the demat account holders, by way of a single login eredentinl, through their demat accounts!
websites of Depositories / Depository Participants. Demal account holders would be able 1o cast their vole
without hoving w register ugain with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating scamless authentication but also
enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voling process.

In terms of SEBI eireular no, SEBVHO/CEDACMIDICTP20200242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Yoling acilily
provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through
their demal aecount maintined with Depositories and Depository Participunts, Shareholders are advised 1o update
their mobile number and email 1d in their demat accounts in order o access e-Voting facility

Pursuant 1o abovesaid SEBI Circuler, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for  Individual
shareholders holding securitics in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below:
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Type of
sharcholders

Login Method

Towehi wichual
Sharcholders
holding securitics
in [emal mode
with CDEL

]

2)

3)

4

Uscrs who have opied lor CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user i and
password, Option will be made available 1o reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The
URL for wsers 1o login w Easi / Eosiest are hittps:frweb. cdslindia.com/myensithomeflogin or visit
wiwww cdslindiocom and click on Login icon and select Mew System Myieasi,

Afler suceessful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able 1o see the e-Voting option for eligible
companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company, On clicking
the evoting option, the user will be able 1o see e-Voting page of the e-Voling service provider for
casting your vote during the remole e-Voting peried or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting. Additionally. there is also links provided 10 access the system of all e-Vaoting Service
Providers ie. CDSLASDL/EKARVY/LINKINTIME, so thal the user can visit the e-Vouing service
providers' wehsile dircetly.

If the wser s mnot  registered lor  Easi/Easiest,  omion
Dty cdslindi cony/myeasi/Regisration/ Fasi Regisirtion
Alernatively, the user can directly necess e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and
PAM Mo, from a e-Voling Lok available on  wwwedslindineom home page or click on
litps:Hevoting cdslindia.com/Evoting/ EvilingLogin The system will anthendicaie the user by sending
OTP an registered Mohile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After suceesslul aulhentication,
user will be able 0 see the e-Voling option where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly
access the system of all e-Voling Service Providers,

o register s available

Individual
Sharcholders
holding securities
in demat nwede
with NS

1}

2)

I you ore already registered for NSDL 1DeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL.
Open weh browser by typing the following URL: hitps:/eservices.nzdl.com either on a Personal
Computer or on g mobile. Cmee the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial
Crwner™ foon under “Login™ which is available under *IDeAS” section, A new sereen will open. You
will have to enier your User 10 and Password, Afler successful authentication, you will be able to see o
Voting servives. Click on “Access o e-Voting™ under e-Voting services and you will be able 1o sec -
Vuling page. Click on company name or ¢-Voling service provider name and you will be re-direcled to
e-Voling service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Young period or joining
virtual meeting & voting during the meeting

If the wser is not  repistered for  [DeAS  e-Services,
hitps;deservices.nsdl.eom.  Select  “Register  Onling  for
hitps:/foservices nsdl.com/Secure W' zaslbireetRe jsp

Visit the e-Voling website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the fullowing URL:
hups: v evotingnsdLeom either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile, Once the home page of e-
Voding system is lnunched, elick on the icon “Login™ which is available under *ShareholderMember’
seclion. A new screen will open. You will have o enter your User 1D (ie. your sixteen digil demal
account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Venlication Code as shown on the screen.
Alter suceessiul wuthentication, you will be redirecied to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see c-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirceted (o
e-Vaoling service provider website for casting your vote during the remate e-Voling period or joining
virtual meeting & voling during the meeting

oplion 1o register is  available ol
INeAS  “Partal or chek ul

Individual
Sharcholders
{holding
securilies L[]
demuat e )
Togin through
ther  Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demal account through your Ilqwmlm_',
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility, After Successtul login, you will be able
10 see c-Yoting option. Onee you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected 1o NSDLACDSL
Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can sec e-Voling lealure, Click on
company name or e-Voling serviee provider name and you will be redinected 1o @ s-Voting service
provider wehsite for casting your vole during the remate e-Vating pericd or joining virlual weeeting &
viing during the mecting.

Password “EHE’! avml.:l:h, al a{mcmplt_tmncd m.bsm.




Helplesk for |

ot mnde for_any technical issues related o login

harcholders holdi

through Depository i.c. CDSL, and NSDL,

Login type Helpdesk details
Individual Shareholders holding securitics in ‘Members facing any techmical issue in login can contact
Demot mode with CIS1. CISL helpdesk by sending o requaest at

helpdesk evatingiiedslindia comor contact at 022- 230538738
and 22-23058542-43.

Individual Shareholders holding securilies in Members facing any technical issue in login can conlact
Demat modc with NS, NSDL helpdesk by sending o request ul evotingidnsdl.co.in

or cull ot wll free no: TRO0 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Physical shareholders and sharcholders other than

(vl
individual holding in Demat form,
1y The sharcholders should log on o the e-voting websile www.evolingindi, com
2} Click on “Sharcholders™” module.
3y Now enter your Lser 1D
o, For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b, For NSDL: & Character DI 1D followed by 8 Dnigits Client [,
¢ Shareholders holding shares in Physical Foarm should enter Folio Number registered with the Compuny.
4)  Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,
S5} If you are holding shares in demat form und had logged on to www.evotingindiu.com and voted on an carlier e-veting
of any company. then vour existing password is (o be used,
63 IF you are a first-time user follow the steps given helow:
| For Physical sharcholders and other than individual sharcholders holding shares i'ri'_lierﬁi,_ll.
PAN Enter vour 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department {Applicable for I:}:u'{h—lI
demnt shareholders as well as physical shareholders)
s Sharcholders who have not updaied their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested 1o use the sequence number sent by Company/ILTA or contacl
Company/RTA.
" Dividend Fnter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your
Bank Details | demat account or in the company records in onder o login.
OR Date of & If both the demils are not recorded with the deposilory or company, please enter e
Rirth {DOR) member id / folio number in the Dividend Bank dewnls lield.
(Vi) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tab. ——=

(vl Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then dircctly reach the Company selection sereen. However,
sharcholders holding shares in demat form will now reach “Password Creation” menu wherein they are reguired 1o
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note thut this password is to be also used by
the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that
company opls Tor e-voting through CDSE platform, I is strongly recommended not o share your password with any
other person and lake ntmost care 1o keep your passward conlidential,

{viii) For shareholders holding sharcs in physical form, the details can be used only tor e-voling on the resolutions contained
in this Motice

(ix) Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you choose 1o vote,

(x}  Onthe voting page, you will see “"RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option Y ES/MNO™ for
voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option
MO implics that you dissent to the Resolution.

ixi) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if vou wish to view the entire Resolution details.

(xii)  Afler selecting the resolution, you have decided 1o vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed.
If you wish to eonfirm your vote, click on “OK". else to change your voie, click on “CANCEL” aml accordingly
modify vour vore,

{xiii)  Once you “CONFIRM™ your vole on the resolution, you will not be allowed w modity your vole.

{xiv) You can also take a print of the voles cast by clicking an “Click here to print™ option on the Yoting page.

(xv) If a demat account holder has forgoten the login password then Enter the User 1D and the image ventication code and

{xvi)

click on Forgol Password & eoter the details as prompted by the system.
Additional Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians —For Remote Voting only.
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o Non-Individual sharcholders (e, other than Individuals, HUF, NRI et ) and Custodians are required 0 log on 1o
www,evotingindin.com und register themselves in fhe “Corporotes™ module,

+ A scanned copy of the Regisiration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the enlity should be emailed 0

helpdesk evolingaedslindia.com.

s Aller recerving the login details a Comphanee User should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be able 1o link the account(s) lTor which they wish fo vole on,

= The hist ol aceounts linked m the login should be mailed o helpdesk evotingi@edslindia.com and an approval of the
gecounts they would be able to cust ther vole,

v A seunned copy of e Boord Resolution amd Power of Allormey (POA} which they have issued in Favour of the
Custodian, if any, should he uploaded in PDF format in the system for the serutinizer (o venily the sume.

e Allernatively Mon Individual shareholders are required to gend the relevant Doard Resolution’ Authority letter ete, together
with attested specimen signature of the duly suthorized signmory who are authorized (o vote, o the Serutinieer and 1o the
Company at the email address vie; contoctakelnelin (designated email address by company) |, iF they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-vating system for the cerminizer o verify the same.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE AGM/EGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E-VOTING
DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

1. The provedure lor allending meeting & e-Voling on the day of the AGM/ EGM is same as the instructions mentioned
above Tor e-violing,

2, The link for VC/OAVM 1o attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of Company will be displayed after
successtul login as per the instructions mentioned above for c-voting.

3, Sharcholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the mecting. However, they will not
b eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM,

4. Sharcholders ure encouruged w join the Meeting Urough Laptops ¢ [Pads Gor betier expericnge.

5. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and pse Internet with a good speed 1o avoid any disterbance
during the meeting.

6. Pleage note that Participants Connceting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting vin Mohile
Hotspol may experience Audio/Video loss due W Fluctustion in their respective metwork, 1t is therefore recommended
o use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches,

7. Shareholders who would like to express their viewsfask questions during the meeting may repister themselves as a
speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days prior to meeting mentioning their nume, demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number o (company email id). The sharcholders who do nol wish to speak
during the AGN but have queries may send their queries o advance 7_ days prior (o meeling mentioning teir nune,
demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at {(company email id). These queries will be replied (o
by the company suitably by email.

8. Those sharcholders who have registered themselves as g speaker will only he ollowved o express their viewsinsk
guestions during the mecting.

9. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGMEGM through VC/OAYM facility and have not casted their vote
on the Resolitions throngh remote e-Voting and are otherwize ot barred from doing so. shall be eligible to vote
thromgh e-Votmg system avalible during e EGM/AGM

1 1P omy Votes are cost by the sharcholders through the e-voting available during the EGM/AGM and if the same
sharehiliders have ol participated in the meeting through YC/OAYM facility, then the votes cast by such shurcholders
shall be considered invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is availuble only o the sharcholders attending
the meeding.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SIARENOLDERS WIHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO, ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE
COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.
1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of sharcholder, scanned copy ol
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (sell attested scanned copy of PAN cord). AADHAR (sellattested scanned
copy of Aadhar Card) by email to Company/RTA kmu@coalsale.co.in.
2, For Dieman sharcholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant
nr)
3 For Individual Demat shareholders — Plesse update vour email id & mobile no, with your respective Depository
Participant { DF) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joming virlwal meetmgs through Depositony,

11 vou have any gueries or issues regording attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can write an email
to helpdesk evotingiiedslindia,com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 022-23055542/43,

All grievances connccted with the Facility for voling by clectromic means may be addressed o Mr, Rakesh Dalvi, S0 Manager,
(CDSL, ) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing. 23th Floor, Marathen Futurex, Malatlal Mill Compounds, N M
Joshi Marg, Lower Farel (East), Mumbm - SIS or send an cml o hel jeredshndia.com or call on 022-
23058542043,

s kg
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22 Mr. Pabu Lal Patni, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. FUS 2304 ), has been appointed us the Scrutinizer o
serutinize the remaote e-voiing process and voling at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Serutimizer will subimit, not
luter than 3 duys of conchusion of the AGM, a consolidated Serutinizer’s Report ol the tolal voics cast in favour or against, it any,
1o the Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, whe shall eountersign the same and declare thee result of
the voting forthwith,

23.The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www kmunct.in and on the
wehsite of CDSL. The same will be communicated to Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited where the shares of the Company
are listed.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Faegistered Office ;@
4, Synaguogue Street, fith Floor,

Kaolkata — TO0001 C. P KABRA
Drate ;14" August, 2023 Dliractor
DM WO (33REIE

”

/ xure - A

TEM NOS. 2 OF THE NOTICE

Additional Information on Directors recommended for re-appointment pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of Sccuritics und
Exchange Board of India { Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015 and under Secretarial
Standard on General Meeting ( 55-2):

Information about Sri Ramawar Kabra @

Name of Director Sri Ramawuar Kabra

Direcior Identilication No, DN — 00341250 -

Dute of Birth 02-04-1951 il
Educational Qualification | B.COM

Expertise in specific functional areas | 21 yeors B

Chairmanship ! Membership of | |
Committees in this Company

Present status of Directorship in this | Dircetor
Company

Dircctorship in  other Public  Limited | 3
Companics

Chairmanship [ Membership  of | 2
Committees  in other  Public  Limited

Companies
shareholding as on 31 March, 2023 12950
Seching appuintment / re-appointment Ketire by rotation and seeking re-appoiniment

Rotational Status Retire hy rotation




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, sel oul all miterinl fcts relating 1o the business under ltem No. 4,

ITEM NO. 3

Fower to Boreow Money @

To enable the Directors to borrow, pursuant to Section 180(1 (¢ ) of the Companies Act. 2013, moneys and obtain loans for the
business of the Company from Lime to lime from any one or more of the Company 's Bunkers and/or from any one or more other
persans, firms, bodies corporaie, or fmmcial institations whether by way of cash eredit, advance or otherwise and whether
seeured or wsecwred pot withstanding that moneys to be borrowed twgetlser with the moneys already borrowed and oulstanding
{apart from temporary Inans obtained from the company s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate
of the Paid-up Capital and Free Reserves. that is to say, Reserves not set apart for any specilic purpose provided that the total of
such borrowing omstanding at any fime shall nol exceed a sum of Rs, 100 Crones ( Rupees One Hundred Crores Only )
Members® consent by way of o Special Resolution is required.

The Board recommend the Resolution in the interest of the Company.

Ihe Directors may be deemed 1o be interested in the Resolution sel oul st lem Mo, 3 1o the extent money iz borrowed [rom
them, tieir relotives, their associates or related partics,

This statement may also be reparded as an appropriute disclosure under the Listing Repulations. The Board commends the
Special Kesolution set out at item No.3 of the Annual General Meeting MNotice for approval by the members,

ITEM NIk 4

Power to Give Lonn and make lovestments ;

Pursuant 1o Section 1%6(2) of the Companies Act, 2003 (Act) and Rule 11 and 13 of the Companics { Meetings ol Bourd and ils
Powers ) Rules 2014, the Roard of Directors is authorized (o give loans, guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan
10 any person or other body corporate or acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities including shares,
debentures cle. of any other body corporate, up to an amount the aggregate of which should maot exceed 60% of the paid-up
capitul, free reserves and sccuritics premium account or 100 % of free reserves and securities preminm account of the company.
whichever is higher, In the case the company exeeeds the above mentioned limits then, prior approval of sharcholder by way of o
Special Resolution i= required to be oblained.

The Company may be required to provide financial assistance / support by way of giving of loans / guaraniees, providing of
seeuritics, making of investment in securities in order 1o expand its business activities and also for optimum utilization of funds.
Accordingly, Board of Directors of the Company may be authorized to give loans, guaranives or provide securities or make
investments as mentioned above, up to an amount, the aggregate outstanding of which should not exceed. at any piven lime,
Rs. 100 Crores | Rupees One Hundred Crores only) which shall be over and above the said limits a specilied in Section 1864 2)
of the Act.

Mone of the Dircetors und Key Monogerial Personnel of the Company and their relutives is concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the resolution set out @t lem Mo, 4 of the Motice. This statement may also be regarded os an appropriate
disclosure under the Listing Regulutions. The Board commends the Special Resolution set oul ol item No. 4 of the Annual
Cicneral Mecting Notice for approval by the members,

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Registered Ol ;

4, Synagogue Street, 6th Floor,

Kolkata — 700001 C. P KABRA
Date : 14* Aupust, 2023 Director

DI MOk 0338838



KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

CIN : LIJIDTWBIYTIPLCO3 1873
Regd. OfMice: 4, Synagogue Street, 6™ Floor, Koelkata- 700 001
Tele: 133-2225-4546 Fax: 033-22253461
E-muil: kmuiicoalsale.coin  website * kmu.net.in

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[Pursuant To Seetion 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration] Rules, 2014]

CIN : LI4101WBIYT9PLUOG 1873
Mame of the Company : KARRA MARRLE LIDYOG LIMITED
Repd. Office ; 6 Floor, 4 Synagogue Street, Kolkata- 700 001

Mame of the Members
Registered Address

F=Mlail 1d
Folio Mo/Chent No.
D 1 -
I W, being the menber(s) ol .., “ompany, herchy oppoint.
| PUITIE ©ocovicsrrrrinnnnisnssnmnmnnsnntsenissridassssssncssnnisninnsnnnnnnasnisins PMMATERY woiisins i snsinnnesrs sttt st asmnas s smm b g 24 n a4 s ngsm R g na
E=Mail B1d : AR S L e . ar failing him
2 i i A Aeddremy
E-Muil 1d : . Signature ailing him
3 3 111 | U UUOR . 1 || .~ SO

E-Mal Id : Signature :

us my our prosy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us on my / our behallat the 44" AGM of the Company. to be held on Thursday, the
14" day of September, 2023 at 11.30 A, M. at 4 Synagogue Street, 6 Floor, Kolkata- 700 001 and a1 any adjournment thereol in respect
of such resolution(s) as are indicated below :

Resolution | Deseriprion of Resolution For | Against
Nos) e e LY i — :
I Consider and adopt of Audited Financial Statements Tor the financial vear ended

31 March. 2023 and Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
{Ordinary Resolution )

Z Re - appointment of Mr. Romawtar Kabra (Din Mo 00341280 ) as Director
(Ordinary Resolution )

1. Power to Borrow Money (Special Resolution)
4, = Power to Give Loans and muake Investments (Special Resolution)
|r Affix revenue
stamp Mot less
| il B 1A
l |
b1 S—— day of s 2023
Signature of the Sharcholder(s) e SIENATNE 0F PRONYS) oo

Motes This form of proxy in order w be effective should be duly completed and deposited a the Registered Office of (he
Company not less than 48 hours belore the commencement of the meeting.

e tear haff = = — == === == - - . i e e
KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED
CIN - LI4I0TWERI9T9PLC031573
Regd, Office: 4, Synagogue Street, 6 Floor, Kolkata- TOB 001
Tele: 033-2225-4540 Fax: 033-22253401
E-mail: kmu@ conlsale.coin - website  www kmu net.in

ATTENDANCE SLIT
{To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting Hall) (44™® Annual General Mecting — 14% September, 2023)

| hereby record my presence at the 44 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Thursday, 14% September, 2023 at 11:30 AL M.
at Repd. Office of the Company at 4, Synapogue Street, 6 Floor, Kolkata = TOO001,

Full Mame of the member (In BLOUK LETTERSE - i s st s s pe s rgasssas st b i ssssss s eas

Falio M. .......ocicsivsvssnse DFE VRO coimsmimn i Bl D O ceeererenrrrrrinansennness Mo of shares Ll
Full Mame of Pru\t_v (I BLOCK LTRSS s s v o s i i iiasinaivon

Member/Prosyis) SEOMP S si i ev aa ed t B v  S

(Please cut here and bring the Atlendance Slip duly Signed, to the meetmg and hand it over at the entrance.

Minliente aling will nod e dccosd s e v ol il meeting §



KADRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

CIN G LINOTWHRIOTOPLUUILET S
Wegd, Office: 4, Synagogue Street, 6" Floor, Kolkata= 700 0407
Tele: UE5-2225-3546 Fax: 033222583461
E-mail: kmucoalsalecoin  website : www. kmu,netan

44" Annual General Meeting
Ballni Form
{in Hew of e-voting)

Name of the Shareholder(s)
(including joint holders, If any)

Reglstered address of the Sole/First
named Sharghaldars

Fuliv Mu. / DP 1D & Client 113

MO. of share(s) held -

I/ We hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the Resolution(s) for the business stated in the Notice dated
14™ August, 2023 convening the 44™ Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on Thursday, 14"
september, 2023, at 11 : 30 A. M. by conveying my four assent or dissent to the said Resolution(s) by placing
the { ) mark at the appropriate box below.

| Particulars Type of : I/ We assent to | |/ We dissent to
Resolution the resolution the resolution
[ FOR ) | ALAINST )

I:Irdinnr\'u Riuicinacc

L. adoption af the audited Financal Statements | Qedinary |
for the linancial year ended March 31, 2023

tagctRCr WITR TRC HCpPOrs ul the sudid of
Directars and Auditers thereon,

Tp‘pai.ntmam of a Director in place of | Ordinary
Mr. Ramawtar Kabra { halding DIN 00341280),
who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himsalf for re-appointment.

Special Business
{3, Power to Borrow Monay special
A UAWAP TA (+1UB 1 nan and Make Invesiments Special

Place : Kolkata
Date : 14-09-2023 y
Signature of Shareholder




KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

INMRECTORS REPORT

To
The Members
Ialma W hile l]ll:q.-llg 1 .inmninenl

Your Dircetors have the pleasure in presenting thew Forly Fourth Annunl Report on the
business and operations of your Company mgcther with the andited tinancial sialements ol
the Company lor the year ended 319 March, 20273

{ Amount in Rs. )

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE: 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Profit for the vear ended (4973%) 8809
Less: Provision for Taxation

Current Tax T3225 1500
Delerred Tax (Assets) 7821 22106
Profit for the yeur after tux 31307 29475
DIVIDEND;

Your Directors rearet for nnd reconmmending Dividengd on Equily $hares lor the linaneial vear
Mt

DEPOSITS:

During the year under review, the Company has not accepted deposits from the public falling
within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Annual Return i.e. Form MGT-7 will be uploaded on the Company’s website and can be viewed
al www kmul net in

SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up Pauity Share Capital as at 317 March, 2023 swod at Rs. 24.00 laes, During the year
under review. the Company has not issued shares with differential voting rghts nor has granied
any slock options or sweat equity. As on 31° March, 2023, none of the Directors of the Company
hold instruments convertible into equity shares of the Company,

FINANCIAL S5TATE

Fhe Company has prepared its financial statements as per IND AS requirement for the financial
year 2022 23 The estimates and judgements relating o the Financial Statements are made on a
prudent basis, so as to refleet in a true and [air manner, the form and substance of transactions and
reasonably present the Company’s state of afTuirs, profits wd cash Mows for the year ended 517
March, 2023,



MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:

Phere are na material changes and commimenis affeering the Moancial pusition el the Cumpany
which have seenrred Between the end of the finanelal vear 2022 23 und the Jute ol this Repol.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS;
There has been no change in the nature ol business ol the Company during the financial year

2022-23.

PARTICULARS IN RESPECT OF CONSERVATIOM OF EMERCY, TECHNOLOCY
ADBSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

The partiealars in respect of conservation of eneiey amd teehinology absorption are not apphicable
during the year under veview. There is no carming, and autgan loreign Exehange,

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT:

e

The Company s nol ineunsd any sum o respect ot Research & Development Tor any or irs
activiry.

CORPO VERMNANCE:

As the paid up capital of the Company is less than Rupees Ten crores and its Reserves are less

than Rupees Twenty live crores, hence provisions relating to Corporate Governance are not
applicable to the Company.

CORPORATL SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The f"runpnn}' 19 ol |'4.‘u'||:|in‘|.‘i 0] ."Idi'!rﬂ f?ﬁ'lT.\ﬂﬁltE Social Rﬂﬁpﬂﬂﬁib“i“" Palicy and to incur
expenditure on it

DIRECTOR AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Retirement by Rotation

Mr Ramawtar Kabra, (DIN No. 00341280) Direclor retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible ,offers himsell for re-appointment

Mr., Gopul Lal Kaabra, Director of the Lampany racignen reom it ompainy with effect fiom 12"

Muguol, U2,

Mrs. Salka Khandelwal was appointed as the Company Sceretary cum Compliance Officer of the
Company with effect from 01% June, 2022.

Key Managerial Personnel (V1)
The following are the key Managerial Personnel of the Company
Mrs. Salka Khandelwal — company Secreiry

I
2, Mrs. Kusum Mundhra - Manager
3. Mr. Mukesh Somani — Chief FinancialOfficer



DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS;

Mr Vijay Kumar Parwal and Mr Jagdish Prasad Kabra are Independent Direetors on the Board of
the Company. The Independent Lirectors hold office for a fixed werm of fAve years and are o
liable to retire by rotation,

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company
confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed both under the Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI ( Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015.

ROARD EVALUATION

The Roard has carried out an annual evaluation ot 1ts own performance, the Lirectors individually
as well as the evaluation of the functioning of various Commirtees, The Independent Directors also
carricd out the evaluation of the Chairman and the Mon Independent Directors.

CRITERIA FOR EY

For the purpose ol proper evaluation, the Directors of the Company have heen divided into 3
{three) categories i.¢. Independent , Mon Independent & Mon Executive und Executive.,

The criteria for evaluation includes factors such as engagement strategic planning and vision,
team spirit and consensus building, effective leadership, domain knowledge, management
qualities, team work abilities, result / achievements, understanding and awarencss, motivation /
commitment / diligence, integrity / ethics / values and openness / receptivity,

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE ;

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as follows:-

Name of the {..";'.-mmi_ﬂ_‘i_':_t Members ' Mature of Directorship Membership

Mr. Vijay Kumar Parwal Non Executive Independent Chairman
Directon

Mr., Jagdish Prasad Kabia Non Pxecutive Independent Member
Director

Mr, Rumuwtar Kabra MNan Fxaeurive Director Member

During the year I meetings weie held on 30-05-2022 [ui appointment ol Mrs. Salka Khandelwal as
Compuny Seceretary cum Compliance Officer.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:
The composition of the Audit Committee is as tollows:- n
Name of the Committee Nature of Membership
Members Directorship =
Mr. Vijay Kumar Parwal Non-Exccutive { hairman
Independent Directar
Mr. Jagdish Prasad Kabra Non-Fxecutive Member
Independent Director
M Rajesh Ko Kalwa Eneeutive Director Mombor

During the year4 (Four) Audit Commilice meetings were held on 30-05-2022, 12-08-2022,
14-11-2022, and 14-02-2023.

The Bourd of Directors has accepted all the recommendations of Audit Commitree.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year, 4 (Four) Board Meetings were convened and held on 30-05-2022, 12-08-2022,
[4-11-2022 and 14-02-2023. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2016 (“Act”™).
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

As required by Section 134(3)¢) of the Companics Act, 2013 your Directors state that :

{#) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2023, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed with proper explanation relating to  material
departures, il any..

(b) the accounting policics adopted in the preparation of the annual accounts have been applied

consistently except as otherwise stated in the Motes to Financial Statements and reasonable

and prudent judgments and estimates have been made so as Lo give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year 2022-23 and of the profit for

the vear ended 31* March, 2023;.

proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adeguate accounting records

in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 for safeguarding the assets of

the Company and for preventing and detecting lrauds and other irregularities.

{d) the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March, 2023, have been prepared on a going
concern basis;

{¢) that proper internal financial controls were in place and that the financial controls were
adequate and were operating elfectively:

(f} that system to ensure compliance with the pravisions of all applicable laws were in place and
were adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS PERTAINING TO REMUN

(c)

Tl

N_AS

: ) T !
COMPANIES  (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014.

The pereentage inerease in remuneration of Manager and Chief Financial Officer during the
financial year 2022-23, ratio of the remuneration of cach Dircetor to the median remuneration
of the employees of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 and the comparison of
remuneralion of cach Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) against the performance of the
Company are as under:

Sl ] Name of Director/ | Remunerati | % increase | Ratio of
No. | KMP & Designation | on of | in remuneratio
Dircctor/K Remunerat | nof
MP for the | ion in the | each
linancial Financial Director/
year 2022-23 | year 2022- | to median
23 remuneratio
n ol
employees
I, Kajesh kumar kabra | MIL NIL MN.A,
Director
2. Chandra Prakassh I' MIL MIL. M.AL
Kabra ;
Director |
% Vijay Kumar Parwal | NIL MIL MN.A.
Director
4, Ramawtar Kabra MNIL NIL M.A.
Dyirector _ e
5. | Jagdish Prasad Kabra | NIL | NIL N.A.
Director
6. Isha Kabra NIL NIL NA.
Director | — | 4
7. Salka Khandelwal | 140000 | NIL MN.AL
Company Secretary | 1 _—
5. Kusum Mundhra 72000 | NIL M.A.
Manager | | 4
9. | Mukesh Somani | 60000 MIL MN.A.
Chiefl Financial
Officer




{ii)

(i)

fiv)

151

The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was

Rs. 43000 /-

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees is NIL %

There were 4 permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2023;

The percentage increase in the salary of employees from managerial personnel is

It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Policy for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees.

DISCLOSURE UNDER RULE 5(2) AND 5(3) OF THE COMPANIES APPOINTMENT
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014
The required details are provided as below:

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ
WITH RULE 52) & 53) OF THE COMPANIES ( APPOINTMENT AND
REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL ) RULES, 2014 AND FORMING

PART OF THE DIRECTORS™ REFPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH.2023
A. List of top 10 Employees :- A
Name of the Designatio | Renuner | Nature of Qualifica- Dhate of Ape Last Name of
Employes n - Employment | tions and commene | (veors | emplovimen | the
ation : Experience | e ) theld Dircetor
Received | whether of emplo- beliore of
comtraciual yment joining the the
or nlberwise Company Compan
=
who is
— relative
Mr. Chief 60000 | Permanent | Graduate | 14-11- 56 | NIL
Mukesh Financial L MNone MNone
Somani ‘Officer -
Mrs. Manager 72000 | Permanent | Graduate | 14-02- 52 | HNIL Mon
Kusum C None e
Mundhra — e =
Mr. Ajit Peon 48000 | Permanent | Higher 0104 37 | NIL Mon
Singh Secondar | *°'® e
— Y .
Mrs. Salka | Compan | 140000 | Permanent | CS 01 -(Hr 3l NIL Mon
Khandelwa | v A ¢
| Secretary i =

Remuneration includes salary , allowances, bonus and value of certain perquisites evaluated on
the basis of Income Tax Act and Rules.
B. There is no emplovee employed throughout the financial year who was in receipt of
remuneration in excess of one crore and two lacs rupees per annum,
C. There is no employee employed for a part of the financial year who was in receipt of
remuneration in excess of eight lacs and fifty thousand rupees per annum.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS , GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
Details of Loans. Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

All Related Party Transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm’s
length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. There are no materially significant related
party transactions made by the Company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other
designated persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at large. Your
Directors draw attention of the members to Notes to the financial statement which sets out related

party disclosures.

SUBSIDIARY / ASSOCIATE / JOINT VENTURE COMPANY

The Company does not has any subsidiary/associates / joint venture company during the year
ended 31* March, 2023.
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LISTING AGREEMENT

The Company is listed with Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

Caleutta Stock Exchange Limited - Scrip Code 21098

CODE OF CONDUCT:

The Company has a Code of Conduet which is applicable to directors and management personnel
of the Company. The Company believes in conducting business in accordance with the highest
standards of business ethics and complying with applicable laws, rules and regulations.

The Code lays down the standard procedure of business conduct which is expected to be followed
by the directors and management personnel in their business dealings and in particular on matters
relating integrity in the work place, in business practices and complying with applicable laws etc.

All the directors and management personnel have submitted declaration confirming compliance

with the code,

ISSUE OF SHARES:

During the Financial year ended 31% March, 2023:

i) The Company has not granted any Employees Stock Option,

it} The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares,

iti)  The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential righis.
iv)  The Company has not allotted any bonus shares during the vear,

PUBLIC ISSUE:

During the year under review your Company has not issued any securities to the public,

RISK MANAGEMENT M : ISK MANAGEMENT:

The Board of Directors, during the year, constituted *Risk Management Committee’ for laying
down risk assessment at minimization procedures. A Risk Management Plan has been devised
which is monitored and reviewed by this Committee.

During the vear no Risk Management Committee meeting were held.

VIGIL MECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has framed a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy to deal with unethical
hehavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s code of conduct or ethics policy,
if any. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy has also been uploaded on the website of the
Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

The applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. $5-1 and 55-2, relating to “Meetings of the Board of
Directors” and General Meetings', respectively, have been duly followed by the Company.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to
regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees ol the Company. The
Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale
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of Company shares by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of
unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the Company and during the period when the
Trading Window is closed,

All the Board of Directors and designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code.

INTE

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements, During the vear, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the
desizn or operation was observed.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of’ the company
have oceured between the date financial year of the Company and date of the report. There is no
change in the nature of business of the Company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s  Ranjit Jain & Co, Chartered Accoumanis (FRN 322505E) Statmtory Auditors of the
Company, hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and for a further
periods of four year to hold office till the conclusion of the 46™ Annual General Meeting. They
have confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within
the prescribed limits under the Act and that they are not disqualificd for re-appointment. The Notes
on financial statement referred 1o in the Auditors” Report are self~explanatory and do not call for
any further comments. The Auditors” Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or
adverse remark

IAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the Board has appointed
Mrs. Dipika Jain, a Whole Time Company Secretary in Practice having Membership No. F50343,
to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial
vear ended March 31, 2023 is anncxed to this Report. The Secretavial Audit Report does not
contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

« PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKP

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

Your Director lurther state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant 1o
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013,



MEETING,

ATTENDANCE OF

BOARD MEETING

8]

AND ANNUAL GENERAL

MEETING

During the vear 4 meeting of the Board of Directors were held ie. on 30" May, 2022, 12"
August, 2022, 14" November, 2022 and 14'" February, 2023. The intervening gap between the
meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™ ). Annual
General Meeting was held on 12-09-2022.

Name of DIN Attendane Directorships in other Committees in which
Director ¢ public limited companies Chairman/Member
Particular of other public
5 limited companies
Boa | AG | Chairman Director Chairman | Memb
nl M ML —— - s - cr
Mee List | Unlis | List | Unlis
ting ed ted |ed ted
5
Promoter Non-Exccutive Directors
Mr. Rajesh Kr, | 00331305 [ 3 [VES | - = 2 | - 2
Kabra
Mr. Ramawtar (341280 4 VIS 2 1 I 1
Kahra
Mr. Gopal Lal 00194548 | 1 | NO | - - | - - - -
Kabra
Mr. Chandra 00338838 | 4 [ NO | - = 3 1 =
Prakassh Kahra
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APPRECIATION

For and on behalf of the Board, the Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation for
the positive co-operation received from Banks, SEBI, Shareholders, and all the staffs of the

Company during the year.
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Director
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COMPANY SECRETARY STH FLOOR, ROOM NO 19
KOLKATA - 700 007
TEL NO: 2259-7715/6
Email id: csjaindipika@gmail.com

FORM No MI2-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2023

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Aet, 2013 u.;mf' Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

o,

The Members,

Kabra Marble Udyog Limited
4, Synagogue Street

Kolkata - 700 001

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Kabra Marble Udyog Limited (hereinafier called
the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Kabra Marble Udyog Limited's books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct
of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit
period covering the financial year ended on 31* March, 2023 generally complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also the Company has proper Board processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Kabra Marble Udyog Limited (“the company™) for the financial year ended on
1% March, 2023 according to the provisions of*

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (*SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and H'ye-lam framed thereunder;

iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings. (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period).

e



The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board

vi)

of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act'):

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

¢) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018;

d) * The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and
Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;

e) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (ls&he and Listing of Debt Securilies)
Regulations, 2008;

f) “The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars lo an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clients;

g) * The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021;

h) *The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018; and

i) *The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

J) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and '

* No event took place under these regulations during the audit period.

I have been informed that no other sector/industry specific law is applicable to the
Company.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i) Secretarial Standards on the Meetings of the Board of Dircctors, Committees and
General Meetings issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, with which
the Company has generally complied with except in some cases.

it) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with CSE.

ili) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2013. -
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DIPIKA JAIN 51, NALINI SETT ROAD
COMPANY SECRETARY 5TH FLOOR, ROOM NO 19

To,

KOLKATA - 700 007
TEL NO: 2259-7715/6
Email id: esjaindipika@gmail.com

*Annexure A’

The Members,

Kabra Marble Udyog Limited
4, Synagogue Street

Kolkata - 700 001

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on
my audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial
records, We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable
basis of our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules, and regulations and happenings of events eic.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the alfairs of the company.

Signature: W’ ?ﬂ)—-'

Dipika Jain
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No. 50343

C.P.No. 18466
P.R Mo. 1935/2023
Date: 19.07.2022

Place: Kolkata
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To
The Members of
KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
(Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of KABRA
MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the Ind AS financial statements including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act,2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view inconformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting
Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2023, its Profit (including other comprehensive income), changes in
eauity and its cashflows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section
143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the
Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of the current period.
These matters were addressed in the conlext of our audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separale
opinion on these matters.
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Other information

The Company’s Board of Directors is respensible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, Report on Corporate Governance but
does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The above-
mentioned other information are expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’s report.

Qur opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and
accordingly, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thercon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Management's responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income),
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
50.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance s a high level of
assurance, but is not a puarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs wx'li‘a]'-ya. 's
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detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not delecting a material misstatement resulting, from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
proceclures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estima tes and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
evenls or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Standalone Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequale, o modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
evenls or conditions may cause the Company lo cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whelher the Standalone Pinancial Statements represent the
underlying lransactions and evenls in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevanl ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and w here applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in exlremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be t:ur}ln;w_l_iyutl!u in
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our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

& As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we repart in
“Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,
to the extent applicable.

o As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with
by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d)  In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the wrilten representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2023 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2023 from bein:,; appn:int@d as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Acl;

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “ Annexure B”.

(z)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, No
remuneration is paid by the Company to ils directors during the year under report hence
provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V Lo the Act is nol applicable.

3 With respect to the olther matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us;

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
Standalone Financial Statements;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foresecable losses; and

i, There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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iv. (a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons
or entitics identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented thal, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on  behalf of the Ultimate
Beneliciaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that are considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 1l(e), as provided
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared nor paid any dividend during the year. Hence,
reporting the compliance with section 123 of the Act is not applicable.

For RANJIT JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants

CA. Alok Jain
Place: Kolkata Parmer
Date : 30" May, 2023 Membership No. 062283
UDIN- 23062283BGXZES4228
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Annexure -A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory
Requirement’ of our report of even date to the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2023:

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the informalion,
explanations and written representation given to us by the management and the books of
account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

i. (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of the Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE").

(B) The Company does not have any Intangible Asscts as on 31% March 2023 nor at any
time during the financial year ended 315 March 2023, Accordingly, reporting under
clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE") have been physically verified by the
management in a phased manner, designed to cover all the items over a period of three
years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and
nature of its business. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the Property, Plant and
Equipment (“PPE”) has been physically verified by the management during, the year and
no material discrepancies between the book’s records and the physical Property, Plant
and Equipment (“PPE") have been noticed.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties disclosed in the Financial Statements are
held in the name of the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not revalued its PPE (including Right of Use assets) during the year. The
Company does not have any intangible assets.

(¢) According to the information and explanatlions given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,

ii. (a) The Company has no inventory, hence requirement of clause (ii)(a) of the above order
are not applicable o the company.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits from banks or financial institution on the basis of security of
current assets during the financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

iii. During the year, the company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee
or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured,
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 3(iii) of the said Order are not applicable to the company,
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iv.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has neither granted any loan, guarantee, security, nor purchased any investments
which require compliance with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013. Thus paragraph 3(iv) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

v.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not received any deposits during lhe year. Therefore, paragraph 3(v) of the order is not
applicable to the Company.

vi.  To the best of our knowledge and belief, the Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect
of Company’s products/ services, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the
Order are not applicable.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees” state insurance, income-tax, sales-lax, service tax, duly of
customs, duly of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, there are no dues in respect of Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues that
have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

viii.  According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no
transactions, not recorded in the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961).

ix. (a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender during the
year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) According to the information and explanation provided to us, Company is not
declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the records of the company, the company has not obtained any term loan
hence, reporling under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures
performed by us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the
company, we report that no funds have been raised on short-term basis by the
company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(d) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company. ana “‘“g
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RANJIT JAIN & CO.

Chartered Accountants

financial statements of the company, we report that the company has not taken any
funds from any enlily or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiary/subsidiaries or associates.

(f) The Company did not have any subsidiary or joint venture during the year. According
to the information and explanations given to us and procedures applied by us, we
report that the company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiary or associate company/companies.

x. (a) According to the records of the company, The Company has not raised any
money by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt
instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(a) of the order is
not applicable.

(b) According to the records of the company, The Company has not raised any money
by way of preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

xi.  (a) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according
to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instance of fraud on or by the company, noticed or reported during the year, nor we
have been informed of such case by the management.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Cenlral Government;

(¢) According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower
complaints, received during the year by the company;

xii. In our opinion and to the best of our information & explanations provided by the
management, Company is not a Nidhi company, accordingly provisions of the Clause
3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the company.

xiii.  According to the information and explanations given lo us and based on our examination
of the records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with section 177 and 188 of the Act., where applicable, the details of such transactions
have been disclosed in the IND AS Financial Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

xiv.  (a) In our opinion the Company have an internal audit system commensurate with the
size and nature ol its business.
(b) Reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by the
statutory auditor.

xv.  According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him and accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable, yesy
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xvi.  (a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) and 3(xvi) () of the Order are not
applicable.

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause (xvi)(c)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) As informed by the Company, the Group to which the Company belongs has no CIC

as part of the Group.

xvii. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year and immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable

xix.  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assels and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying, the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based
on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that company is incapable of meeting its liabilitics existing al
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as
and when they fall due.

XX, The provisions of section 135 towards corporale social responsibility are not applicable
on the company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not
applicable

xxi.  Reporting under clause xxi of the Order is not applicable at the standalone level
For RANJIT JAIN & CO.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 322505E,
|

POty ot
CA. Alok Jain
Place: Kolkata Partner
Date= : 30th May, 2023 Membership No. 062283

UDIN- 23062283BGXZES4228
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# Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Ind AS Standalone
Financial Statements of KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of KABRA MARBLE
UDYOG LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporling criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of ils assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable {inancial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is Lo express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Conlrols Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audiling, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included oblaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Woe believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting,
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assels of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with. authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material cffect on the
Standalone Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal f inancial controls over financial reporting,
including, the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporling issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of India.

For RANJIT JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registmtiun MNo. 322505E

= f B o plriiha
;f{{-r,/’ weata N2
CA. Alok Jain 45 \ it \T.T
Place: Kolkata Partner 8\ \hq__rf
Date : 30" May, 2023 Membership No. 062383 7
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KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700001

CIN: L14101WB1979PLC031873
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH 2023

{Amaunt in Hundreds)

A et I .I:rl Ih,“: -.!‘-.

Al 70
CA ALOK JAIN

PARTNER

Membership #o.062283

Place : Kolkata
pated: 30th May, 2023

- %301.-%1'@

Rajesh Kumar Kabra
[Director)
{DIN : 00331305)

Mukesh Somani
{Chief Financial Officer])
PAN: AIOPS56838

PATICLUILARS Mote No. As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
ASSETS:
MNON CURRE SETS:
a) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPEMENT 2 10,148,91 12,061.75
b Deferred Tax Assats (net) 253.80 175.59
¢ FINANCIAL ASSETS:
i} Investments 4 1,44,966.86 1,07,005.31
lijOthers 5 10,353.53 15,353.53
d) OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS G - 124.32
Tatal Non- Current Assets(A) 1,65,723.10 1,34,720.51
CURRENT ASSETS
a) INVENTORIES 7 5,247.83
b} FINANCIAL ASSETS:
il Trade Recelvables 8 - 2,384.51
it} Cash and Cash Equivalents 9 33,598.40 47,702.62 |
ili} Bank Balance other than [{) abowve 10 5,000.00 Z
v} Dther Financial Assets 11 113.79 113.79
c) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 12 2.100.10 3,126.57
Total Current Assets(B) 40,812.29 59,575.32
Total Assets(A+8) - 2,06,535.39 1,94,295.83
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
EQUITY
a) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 13 24,000.00 24,000.00
b} OTHER EQUITY - 14 1,66,765.01 1,48,547.29
Tatal Equity [ € ) 1,90,765.01 1,72,547.29
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES .
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net) 15 3.159.65
|CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
i) Trade Payables 16 - 85645
il} Other Current Financlal Liabilities 17 12,569.63 18,213.33
b} OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 18 26.10 an3.23
] PROVISIONS 19 . 15.00 2,375.53
Total Liobilities{D) 15,770.37 21,748.54
Total Equity And Liabilities{ C+D ) 2,06,535.39 1,94,295.83
summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Notes “1-28"
Signed in terms of our audit report of even date.
For Ranjit Jain & CO For and on Behalf of Board of Directars
CHARTERED ACCCIUNT&NYS. -
FRN-322505E N T,
/}:,f' 4, A ré'&w_-.__f . P““’-“lﬂ.
! Ramawatar Kabra

(Director)
{DIN : 00341280}

" (Gl

Szika Khandelwal
{Company Secretary)
PAN: DSPPKI2ZEL



KARHA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED
4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700001
CIN: L14101WB1979PLCO31873

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315t MARCH 2023
(&mount in Hundreds)
Year Ended on 315t Yiear Ended on 315t
Particulars MNote No. March 2023 March 2022
IMCOME:
Kevenue from Operations 0 8.596.80 1,03,783.48
Other Incame 21 2,326.29 10,689.73
Total IncomoelA) 16,923.0% 1,14,483.21
EXPENSES:
a) Purchases 21 7.307.61 1.00,583.18
b) Changas in Inventory i3 - (6,247.83)
¢] Employee Benefit Expenses 4 2,5A5.00 5,973.50
d) Finance Cost 5 811 185 67
) Depreciation & Amortisation Expenses b 1,917 84 243740
] Other Expensos 26 L, 206 81 1146320
rotal of Expenses () 17,A20.48 1,14,395.12
profit Defore Exceptional item & Tax  (A-B) (497.39) £88.09
.E.uu;pl;iundl s
Profil{Loss) Before Tax [497.39) BB.09
Tax Expenses:
i} Current Tax 73225 15.00
il) Deffered Tax 78.21 22166
Profit for the Year 313.07 294.75
Other Comprehensive Income
(AN Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (net of tax) 7 21,004.30 -
I[;Elslncume Tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or 3,159.65
(D) (i} tems that will be reclassified to profit of less : =
(i} Imcrmee Tom eelaring To foams that will be rec lassifind T profit or loss =
Tatal of Other Comprehensive Income B 17,500,565 -
Total Comprehensive Income for thn‘ period [(KiN+XIV) comprising 1821772 294.75
profit/{Loss) and Other Comprehensive Incoma for the period
Earning Per Equity Share( For conlinuing Operalion) = ]
(1} Basic 8 013 0.12
(H)Dilred .13 012
Earning Per Equity Shara( Far disconlinued and cantinuing
Operation)
(i) Basic 0.13 012
{iyilred 013 (1 ¥

Summary of Signilicant Accounting Pollcles and Ol Mutes "1=ZH

Signed in terms of our audit report of sven datn
Faor ond on Behalf of Saard of Directors

For Ranjit Jain & CO

CHARTCRED ACCOUNTANTS P
FRN-322505E ! S g ' ;g
k.__d"(ﬂr .Tﬁ‘l“\r ?‘,- = n _ a

Al Kolkats A\ T Rajesh Kumar Kabra Ramawaltar Kabra
CA ALOK JAIN 4+ | =ng o0 J k [Director) [Directar)
PARTNER e £ {oIN : 00331305 (DIN : DO341280}
Membership No.062283 ' i

hukish Somani Salka Khandelwal

Place : Kolkata chief Financial Officer Company Secrelary

Dated: 30th May, 2023 PAN: AIOPESE83B PAN: DSPPRIZIGL




KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED
4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700001
CIN: L14101WB1979PLCO31ET3
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

[Amount in Hundreds)
e For the Year ended 315t | For the Year ended 31st
March 2023 March 2022
Met Profil as per Profit & Loss ASC [497.39) BBE.D9
Adjustments for:
i} Dividend Recelved [7.486.05) {7.354.65)
i} Interest received {B40.24) {1,026.01})
iii} Interest paid - 154.53
i) ProfitfLoss on sale of share BEAAT7 {2,319.07)
) Depreciation 1,912.84 2,437.40
Operating Profit before change in working capital (6.246.36) |8,019.71)
pecrease J (Increase) in Inventories 6,247,832 (6,247.83)
Decrease / (Increase) Other Financial Current Assets - 17.67
{Decreasel { Increase Other Financial Current Liabilities (5, B4 7o) 18,051,497
Decrease [ (Increase) Other Current Assets 1,026.47 1,704.17
Incroase J (Docrease) Other Current Liabilities (277.13) 276.38
increase / (Decrease) Trade Receivables 2.384.51 {2,384.51)
Inurease f (Decreasa) Trade Payables {Ham.a5) {2.621.52)
Prafit Before Tax [3,364.84) THE. 62
Less: Tax Fald {1,628.28) (1,691.39)
Income Generated from Operating Activities: (4,992.12) 15%?!]
Purchase of INVeSTMAnTts [1,76,538.57) {52,760.1E8)
Sale of Investments 1,08,986.85 77,246.00
purchase/ Sale of Investments i
Dividend Recelved 748605 7,354.65
interest Received BaD.24 1.026.01
Income Generoted from Investing Activitios: (3,235.42) 32,B66.47
. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ALTIVITIES
Kepayment of Borrowings . [9,009.65)
Prgcoeds fram Loans fAdvances 4,124.32 21,124.05
|imsterest Pad {15453
tncome Generated from Financing Activities: 5.124.32 1135383
et Increase In Cash & Cosh equivalents{A+8+C) (9,104.2%) 43,921.54
Cash and Cash equivalents(Cpening) 62,702 62 18,741.08
Cansh and Cash equivalents(Closing) 5%, 550.40 62,702.62
Het Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (9,104.22) 43,911.54

Signed in terms of our audit report of even date.
For Ranjit Jain & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS a0 e
FRMN-322505E PR dnlh “L,

Keow Ta-dz  Noh
L)

qloc| rotkatn d i

CA ALOK JAIN Tl 700 Ul j’ i
PARTNER A
Membership No.0G2283  Bied }};f

Place : Kelkata
Dated: 30th May, 2023

Far and on Behalf of Board of Directors

ote i,

Rajosh Kumar Kabra
|Director)
(DiM : 00331305)

N LA

ukesh Samani
[Chief Financial Officer)
PAN: AIOPSSREID

-

Ramawatar Kabra
[Director)
(DiN : 00341280)

w o

Salka Khandebhwal
[Company Secretary]
PAN: DSPPE3I226L
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KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED
4 SYMAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WE 700001
CIN: L14101WRISTIPIITAIRTS

' [ plgrgh 3

1.Carporate Information
Kabrs Marble Udvog Limited {"the Company™) is a public company demaciled im India and i incorporated under the provigions of the Campanies Adl
applisabls in Indsa. The Company 1 sngaged in Tradug of Wate Faper, It is lieted in Caleuma Stack Exchange

I Ipagis of Preparation and complianse with Ind A%

The financial satements comply in afl maserial nspeess with Indinn Aceousting Standards { Ind A5} netified wnber Section 133 of the Companies Aet,
2003 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standands) Rules, 2005 and other relevamt provisions of e Act

The finencial matements have been prepared on an seenanl basis snd under the historical cou convenbion everpd certain Gaancial assets and Habilines
are 4 ut fair value/amortized cost. {refer accounting policy regarding financial mstnanents)

Accounting policies have heen conastently applied (o all pervod presented | unless otherwise stated

The finaicial sabcircnts s prcscited in lidien Rupee{TNR) and all valucs are rounded to the nearcst FHusdreds, exeept otherwise isdscated

3 Summary of Sigoificant Accounting Policies:

{a i) Property, Fluni and Eqguipmeni:
Freekald land is carvicd ar histasieal easr. ATl ather items of Propeery, plant ond equipment are shewn ob sl s seumdated depreciation and
imqainment, if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its cost of acquisition mclusive of inward Freight, import dabies, and
edbser onerefundable tanes or levies and any cost diectly attributable to the sequisizion / construction of those items; ny trade discounls and rebates ase
deducted in ariving al the cost of scquisition
Buhscquent ensia are inclisded in the ssaci's camying amnunt of recognised as » separie nssel, as approp oaly when if it probable thar fusure

1% beneli d with the stemn will Row 1o the grouy and the cot of the item can be measused rolishly Al ather repairs snd mamtenanee
are charged to statement of profit ar boss during the reporting perod in which they are incureed

Ciaan or losses anising on desposal of property, plant and cquipment are recognised o profil o loss

{ii) Depreciation and amortisation:
Dhepreciation oo property, plant and equipmet is provided on the written-down value method in sccanbasce with Schedile 1 of the Companies Azt
2005 on b basis of wsehal lives mtntioned bolow:

Azt Category Estimated Uselul Life
(HTice Eqaipneent 10 Years
Coenpiiter and Tiam Processing 3 Veais
Factory Shed Al Vears
Flamt and machanery 15 Yeain

(1) I pabrmaent of non financhal assets

Al the date of balanee sheey, il thare sre imdications of impairment and the carmyng amount of the cash peserating unit exceeds its recoverable amean
{i & the higher of e fair value less soms of disposal and smloe imose), s impseinmes s is recogmsed. Thie Lul}ilq ama is roduccd 1o the
recovershle amount and the reduction 15 recognised as an smpairment bass i the profit or loss. The impaimment lods recogaised in the prior aceoannag
peniod 15 teverses if there has been a change an fle extusate of recoveralde amoust. Pest impairmient, depreciation is pravided on the revised canymy
value of the impaired asset over ns remmmng usetul hie

Feasonable asgsumptions are made by the management in estumating the valoe-in-use and far value less costs of disposal, Management has considered
the indicatons requised for impakmat testing and cetimated reliskly that there fs na impaiement Teas for the puspose ol Ind AS 36,

(¢} Eamplayees Hefirement Henelits:
Prymant of Gratuity Act i not spplicable 1o the company az mumbers of employess are lect than the minimem reqind fis wpplacubility of Gieatusy Act

{d) Revenue necopaition:

Sales of goodalservices

Reverue is mesnured a1 the fair value of the consideration recenved or receivable. Giross Sabes ase excluding of GST, and Ner of retarns, Claims, and
Ihseaim #le

Interesi Incame

Interest Encame is included in the statement of profit and loss. Imterest income 15 recognised on a i propeston basis Laking inte account the amnamn
ouistanding and the effective inderest rate when there is a reasanable cerfainty as to realisalion

Fixed depasit interest is accounted na per statement/documents issued by banks urclusive of related tax deduceed a2 enuree

Davidendl Ingome

Dhividemd Income is accounscd on reccips bass

{e) Inventorics
Inventories are valued st lawer of cost or pet realisable valee




KABRA MARBLE LIDYDG LIMITED
&4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata W0 700001
CIN: L18101IWBI1979PLCO3LET 3
(7 Tazes on Income:

Provisaon is made for ineome mx Hability estimated io arise on the resulis for the year # the cument mie of Tax i accordamce with Income Tax Act,
1740,

Curront and defeered tax 15 rocognased e profit or loss, excepl to the extent that it relutes to iterns recopnised in other comprehenive income ar dirscily
in equity. In this casc, the tax is also recognised in other comprebensive income or dircctly in cquity, respectively.
Dreferred Tax ardsing on account of depreciation iy recognised enly to the extent there 13 a ressonnble compinry of realisation.

(g} Providons, Contingent labilithes and contlngent susets:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a | legal or iklig s resalt of past events, it is probahle that an outflow of
resomrces will be required 1o setile the abligation and H-nt-mmlmbemh-blymhmwd. Prevvisions ase mcasured at the present value of
nmnagement's bosd est of the expendi quired to settle the present obligation at the erd of the seporting period.

A contimgent liabiliny exists when there bs 2 possible ba nov probable obligazion, or a present obligasion thar may, but probably will mot, sexuire mn
outllow of resousces, of & present obligathon whose amoimi cannol be estimated refiably.

Al known Lastslsties, whereved nulenal, are provided [or aid Liabilities, which are disprated, aoe relemed b by wiy 0F NOlEs on ACCounls,

(h) Cash and cash equivalents
For the parpose of presentation in the stetement of cash Dows, cash wad cash equivalents inclucdes cash on hasd, deposits with bank, other short-ferm,
highly lisjuid imvesiments with original matsntios of thres months of lows that are resdily convartthlo o kaown anvounts 0f cash and which are sebyecl o

am insignificant risk of changes in value.

(i) Earningd Per Share:

Hasii s e share is calemlsted by dividieg e net profis o the year atiedhatahle 1o equity shareholders by the werglied average muuber of eguily
shaves vailsianding dusmng the period. The weighsed nvevagye mumber of equany shares ousanding dunsg the paod s adpebed T evers ol o e,
bomus clement (8 a rights L3oe 1o existing sharchalders; share spiie; and reverse share spliL (consolidation of shares)

(j} Financial Instrumenis;

Fmunganl nesels anil halnlves are reeopniced when the Uompany bocomes s party te the condraiunl provisnss of te istiumests, Al te loancal
ameis anil lishilities sre meenmed imirinlly ar faie valoe Transnzrian enss thae aee diresly amribashle o the sequisiison or ssue of losneel asel and
Lmanssal halmlilses {oihen ihan inamcsl assets and Dadidsties canved af T value Gooagh prodit o less) ae added o dodusbod Boen Use Lo vl
maured om imitial vecopition of fnancial aact or Gnancsl lisbality

(k) Clagsification and Miasurement

All tha Nisancial e are iniinlly messuned s fair value. Tramsaoion costs than ae dineady noribonble s i segasion o lnaseal ssel {eibs lan
fimancial assels cariied at B value Gurosgl profid of Joss) ase suded 1o o deducted Drom e o value necasuzed on mitial recogudtion of financial miser,

Subsequent measureenent of a financial assets deponds on ins classification ic., financial nssets carmied s amartised cost oo fur value (eifher through
other comprehensive mcnme ar throagh profis or bss) Sisch elassafieation 15 delermmed om the bases of Company’s busisess miodel for managng (e

financial pasets and the contrachual tevms of the cash flaws

The Company's financinl axscts prmanly consists of cash and cash cquivalents, trado recervables, Joans to ensployees wnd security deposits ate. which
are classified s Dnancial sacts camcd ai amorbed cosi

(iilAmortined cout

Asacts that are beld fos collectinon of contractual casl Mows whieie those cash Mows sepeesent sokely peymonts of prrcipal and micrest asc nscasarcd at
amortised cost. A gain or loss on a financial assets that is subsequently measured at amentised cost s recegised m profit or loss when the asset s
dorecogniced or impaired, Interest inoome Inom thege Dinancial kescis i recogniced oging the efTective interes rate method

(Hinlmpalrment of financial ssaen
The Conpany asscsscs on a forward booking basis the cxpecned credit losses assosinted with ivs aspes carmied anamarised cost. For trade receivabies,
the Company provides for lifeiime expecied credit losses recognised from mitial recognition of the recenables

(W) iherecapnition of finanscial asseis
A financial aseel is derecogsed only when the Company kas transferced the nghts to receive cash Tlows froe the financial 2556t of retakns the
contraciual mhts 10 receive the cash Mows of the financial ssgcl, but essumes a contrestual obligation to pay the cash flows 1o one or mare recipients.

(k) Cash Mow staloment

Cashi flows ase peporied wing the indiseed method, whesehy profit’ bss before tax is sdjusted for the effects of ranssctions of o non-cash nature, any
defermls or acemuals of past o4 fumure operading cash recelpes or payments and item of income or expenses sssoviared with mvesting or lnancing Bows.
‘The ¢agh lows from g and [ g astivilies of the Company ase sepregated.

(I} Borrowing Casts

Bareowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity ineurs i cannection with the borrowing of fusds including maerest expense caloulated
ufitsg the cflfoctive méerost muthed. Bormowing costs directly attabatabils fo the scquisilion, constrstion of producton of qualifying sssets, which are
asgets that necessanly take s substantial penod of time to get ready for their intended use of sale, are added 10 the cost of those assers, until such nme s
the axserd are substantially ready for their imtended use or sale. Other income exmed an the rem pasary invessmern of speeific barrowangs pendang thew
expendirure an qualifying assets is deduscted from the borrawing costs eligible for capitalisation. Interest expense msludes onpnatian costs that e
unilinfly recognised as pat of the carying vafue of the Somnceal lability and smorticed wver the expectod life wing the EIR It also include expenses
elated tor Toowiing whaels ae sl part of ellective imercst as ol dacotly ielated 1o loas oogination

x B




KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED
a4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WE 700001
CIN: L14101WB1979PLCO31ET3

(m) Segment Reporting

The Company is primanly egaged in the business of trading of wiste products. The otliet activities of the business are not material, Megordingly, there
ase no peportable business segments as per Accounting Standard A%-17, “Segment Reporting®. The geograshical segment is not relevant aa there 15 na
eaporis busaness

(0} Financial iabilities
The Company chassifies all financinl linhilities as subsequently messured st amartised crit, exeept far financial Habibities ar fakr value through peofit ar
loss. Such liabilities. including desivatives that are lishiliies, thall be subsequently nreaured nf fair value

{u) Signiflicani seeounting judgements, estimates and avsom jilions

The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with the Ind A5 requines the nmugement 1o make judgements, estimates and asssmptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenisss, expenses, assets and liabilsties and the sccamp ing, dhiselosure and the disclosure of contingent Habilities, at
the end of the repeating perind. Estimates and underbying assumptions are reviewed on an ongaing hasia Hevizians i sccounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and future periods are affectud. Although these astimates are hased o the mansgement's best
kmawledge of cusrent cvents and actions, uceiiainty aboat thess memEnpTiong and srnatis oould resudl an the oulcumes requinng s maberind ndjesemensd
to the carrying amounts of assets or linhilities in fumee periads

la parircules, ndi abaus gignificant arcas of estimat y and erizical juadgemenes in applying sccounting policics that have the must
significamt effect on the recognised in the financial sratements is included in the mobes.

4. Moles on Accounts forming part of sccounis

Related Party Dizclosures
AN A
5n Ramawiar Kalwa NIMRECTOR
i Rapeih Eoanar Kahm DIRECTOR
Sri Jagdish Prasad Kalea MRECTOR
S, Isha Kabra HRECTOR
Sn Mukesh Samani CFO
50 Chandra Prakns Kabra RECTOR
Eri Vifay Farwal IMEECTOR
St Kusum Mundhra MANAGER
Salka Khaidelwal COMPANY SECRETARY
i uetbinns w I i Ll hngdoed )
J0.03,2023
l“ﬂllltwhiﬂ Nalisris al Vodume of Balance
Farlicalars Transalion Transacikun Ouistanding
.1 Es
S K Mundhra Managor Salary piven T20,000
5n Mukesh Somani CFQ Salasy piven [ -
Salka Khamdelwnl Conspany Secoelary  |Salary given 1.400.05) =
Distails of transupiions with relared pariics during the previvws yea (In hundred)
31.03.2022
Helutionship Matuie of Valume of Ralance
Earticulars Trasaction Tramsa o Chulstanling
R, B,
Smi Kowum Mmdhrm |Munager Salary miven T20.00
Sn Mukesh Somani CFEY Kalary Eiven L]
Salin Kkamide]wal Ulnmpany Secretary Salary jziven =
8. Ratios

Details of Katios v grven s anashment in Annesurg = 1
. MSME

Thee Corspany bas nos revesved any IMETSUOR oo it supplicns reganding Uied status uncler The Micro, Small and Medium Emerprise Development
A, 200G, heooe 00 disclosure eguircd umiler the said Act can be made

12. Previous year's figimes have been regroped aml rearranged wherever found necessary

I3, The mbdiionz] regulmory information has been altached as Anneaure - [1
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Annexvare-11

Additivnal Regulatury Infurmativn (F.Y, Z022-23)

i) Thee G Uee ddised o Tmovable Froperly held by the comprany s iks own namie.

i) The company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment during the year

i) Ther avmmpainy huss no intangible asscts,

iv) The company has nol granted any loans or advances to promotors, directors, KMDPs and the related parties (as defined under companies A,

203), wither severally or jointly with any other persom, that are repayahle on demand or are withoul specifying any terms or period of
repay k.

¥) There 1 no Capital werk-in progress ot the year-end.
wi) There 15 no infangible assets under development at the year-ond.
wil) Thar company has no benami property and no proceedings has been imbiated or pending against e company for holding any benami

properts under The Benami Transachions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under,

v} Thes company has ng borrowings from banks or linancial institutions on the basity o securily of currenl assels

) The company has not been declared as o wilkul defaulbter by any bank or fmancial mshbobion or otber lendes
) The company hay ng transactions with compandes struck off u/s 248 of the Companies Act, 2N3 or section Sl anl ‘HI:!IIIIKII“.I‘- Acl, 1956

a1) ‘Thiere 1s mo pending ease of nny charge or satisfaction thereol, which i et to be registensd walh RO, beyond the statulory perod.

xii) The company has not made any investment beyond the number of layers prescribed under clawse 87 of section 2 of the Companie Act, 2013
read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

xiii) Ratio Ananysis - Please refer Note No.- T attached herewith

®iv) The company has nol entered inlo any scheme of arrangement, a pproved by competent authority in terms of sections 230 10 237 of the
Companics Act, 2013

x¥) (A) The Company has not advanced or lnaned or invested funds bo any other person(s) or enhity(ies), including foregn entites
(Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall;

(a} directly or indirectly lend or invest in ather persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by er on behall of the Funding Party
{Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

1) prowvide any guarantes, seearity o the ke on bebalf of e Tlimate Reweficiarios,

(M) The Company has nol received any fund from any person(s) o entity(ies), including fereign entities (Funding Tarty) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

{a) wlis ucll}- ST | |||.-LIJ"|.' bizpnd wrr anwvesd oo el prersans o wenibites wheantidied an WY TR whatscever by or on behalf of the Funding Marty
(Ltimate Bencficianies) or

(b} provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ullimate Deneficiaries,

v} The Company does nat have any undisclosed income which is not recorded in the books of aceount that has been surrendered or disclosed
ag income dul‘illi‘_ thee year an ks lax assessments or under any other provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

xvill) The provisions contained in Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating 1o CSR Activities are not applicacable to the company for the
vear under review

xviil) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Wirtual Currency during the year. ok
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KABRA MAHBLE UDYOG LI
4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700001
CIN: L14101WB1979PLCO31873

IT

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31,03.2023
{(Amount in Hundreds)
. net
Putiitars As at 31st March Az at 31st March
2023 2022
On Account of Depreciable assels
As per Last Account 175.59 aB.07
Add/f{Less): Deferred Tax for the Year 7821 221.66 |
Tolal 253.80 175.59
 Particulars ] 31.03.2023 11.03.2022
:;t;ar:r:alue through other comprehensive Face Value per
Share Mo. of Share Amount Mo. of Share Amount
(Previous year at cost)
[Quoted Non-Trade Investments
Aurobinda Pharmaceuticals Ltd. 1 - - 100.00 678.20
Adani Wilmar Ltd 1 - 1,500.00 5,535.06 |
Bajaj Finance Ltd. 2 20.00 1,123.35 20.00 +
Balmer Lawrie & Co. Ltd. 10 - - 1,000.00 1,213.06
Balmer Lawrie Investments Lid. 10 2.328.00 R,256.25 232800 9,816.14
Berger Paints India Ltd. 1 200.00 1,163.40 200.00
Rharat Electronics Lid 1 b, 600.00 6,438.30 -
Castrol 1) L1d. 5 - : 1,600.00 1,004.63 |
CESC Ltd. 1 £.000.00 5,332.00 B,000.00 5,249.93
Coal India Ltd. 10 . . 1,500.00 4,058.40
GAIL (1) L1d. 10 11,500.00 12,092.25 | 2,50000 2,157.53
Godre] Consumers Products Ltd. 1 200.00 1,936.30 200,00 :
Himadri Speciality Chemicals Ltd. 1 6,000.00 5238.00 | 7.000.00 6,002.50
Hindustan Petroleun Corp. Ltd. 10 SO0L00 1,184.00 500 00 -
Hindustan Zing Ltd, 2 2,000.00 5,867.00 200.00 624.28
Indian Energy Cxchange 1 1,500.00 447825 1,000.00 2,214.70
Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. 10 14,000.00 10,906.00 §,800.00 §,326.00
ITC Ltd, 1 . - 1.000.00 -
Kabra Commercial Ltd. 10 2.900.00 71195 2,900.00 126.44
Kabra Steel Products Ltd* 10 1,000.00 = 1,000.00 35.30
Larsen & Touhro Lid. 2 600,00 12,955.20 G00.00 5401 48
Life Insurance Corporation 10 215.00 1,145.85 -

_ Maheshwari Logistics Lid. 10 10,000.00 796500 | 19,000.00 14,937.70
ONGE Ltd, 5 3,000.00 4,530.00 3,000.00 1,884,9%
PTC India Lid. 10 __ 7,000.00 5,957.00 7,000.00 1,534,068
REC Ltd. 10 &, 000.00 b,927.00 ,000.00 B6E4./5
Tata Power company Ltd. 1 3,500.00 6,658 75 2,500.00 5,628.88
Tata Consultancy Services 1 - - 50,00 1,649.99
Tata Steel Ltd. 10 19,00:0.00 19,855.00 - -
The ) & K Bank Ltd, 1 1,000.00 430,50 1,000.00 702.80
The Karnotaka Bank Lid. 10 = = 4.5[’}_.@ 2.895.21
Viedanta Ltd 1 5,000.00 13,722.50 2,000.00 7,083.11
Titan Eq. 1 - - 400,00 7.663.21

Tatal 1,44,966.85 1,07,005.31
* Since market value i5 not available, considered at zero value
Cost Of Quoted Investment 1,23,902.55% 1,07,005.31
Agpregate Market Value of quoted Investments 1,44,966.85 1,37,978.85

Note: This year company has changed its accounting of investments In FVTOCI



KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WE 700001

CIN: L14101WB1979PLC031873

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

[Amount in Hundreds)
Note No. 5: Other Non- Current Financial Asset
A — As at 31st As at 31st
March 2023 March 2022
Deposits with Bank- Maturity due after 12 months 10,000.00 15,000.00
Security Deposits 353.53 353.53
Total 10,353.53 15,353.53
Note No. 6: Other Non Current Assets
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March 2023 March 2022
Advances other than Capital Advances:
Advances Given - 124.32
Total - 124.32
Note No. 7: Inventories
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March 2023 March 2022
Stock of Finished Goods - 6,247.83
Total 6,247.83
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KABRA MARBLE LUIDYOG LIMITED

4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700001
CIN: L14101WB1979PLC0O31873

NOTES ON FINANCIAL ETATEMEHIE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023
Amo ndr

Note No. 9: Cash & Cash Equivalents

As at 31st As at 315t
Particulars March 2023 March 2022
Balance with Bank:
In Current Account 47248 |* 529.76
Debit Balance in Overdraft Afc 8,679.31 | 22,921.28
Cash on hand 24,446.61 |- 24,251.57
Total 33,592.40 47,702.62
Note No. 10: Bank Balance Other than Cash & Cash Equivalents
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March 2023 March 2022
Term Deposits with Canara Bank T
Deposits with Bank- Maturity due of less than 12 months 5,000.00 :
Total 5,000.00 -
— L — =
Note No. 11: Other Financial Assets
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March 2023 March 2022
Interest on F.D.R accrued but not received 113.79 113.79
Total 113.79 113.79
[ —
Note No. 12: Other Current Assets
As at 31st As at 31st
Particulars March 2023 March 2022
Balance with Revenue Authorities 2,100.10 3,120.57
Total 2.100.10 3,126.57
o
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KABRA MARBLE UDYO TED

4 SYNAGOGLUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700001
CIN: L14101WB1979PLC0O31873

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS R ENDED 31.03.2023
{Amount jn Hundreds)
Note Eu.;_i: Egiw Share Capital
Particulars As at 315t March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
ALTHORISED
2,40,000 (P.Y 2,40,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/~each 24,000.00 24,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP
2A0,000 [P.Y 2,40, A0/
? [P.¥ 2,40,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each 24,000.00 24,000,00
fully paid up
1. Reconciliation of number of shares cutstanding at the beginning and end of the year
Particulars As at 315t March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
Mo, of Shares at heginning of the year 2,40,000 2,440,000

& Notment of fully paid up shares during the year -

Mo. of Shares at end of the year 240,000 2,40,000

2. Rights,preference,repayability and restriction, if any, on equity share

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Shareholder is
eligible for one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
shareholders, except in case of interim dividend, In the event of liguidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to
recelve the remalning assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion of their
shareholding.

1. There are nil number of shares | Previous year Nil) in respect of each class in the company held by its holding
company or its ultimate holding company including shares held by or by subsidiary or associates of the holding
campany or the ultimate holding company in aggregate.

4, Equity Shares In the Company held by each shareholder holding mare than 5 per cont shares and the number
of equity shares held are as under

Mame Of Sharehalders As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022
) Number % of Holding  |Number % of Halding
hir. Vijay Kumar Kabra 38450 16.02% ARAS0 16.02%
1. Rajesh Kumar Kabra 2aE00 11.17% 2RE00 11.17%
hAr. Ramawtar Kabra 17950 TA45% 17950 7.48%
M. Vedant Kabra 13150 5.A5% 13150 5.48%
Dietails of shares held by pramoters at the end of the year
- For the year March 31, 2023
% change
PEOIROLEL hAE No.of shares % of total shares during the
year
( a) Individuals/HUF
BADRINARAYAN BANKATLAL KABRA [HLIF) 5,000 2.08
BANKATLAL BADRINARAYAN KADRA (HUF) 5, 000 2.08
CHANDRAMUKHI KABRA 650 0.27
SOPAL LAL KABRA 4,500 1.88
FADHIEA EABRA 5,000 2.08
RAJESH KUMAR KABRA 26,800 11.17
RAMAWTAR BADRINARAYAN KABRA (HUF) . 5,000 2.08 ;
FLAMAWTAR KABRA 12,950 5.40 .
WEDANT RAJ KABRA 13,150 5.48 -
wiAY KUMAR KABRA 38450 | 16.02 =
{b) Body corporate .
KABRA COMMERCIAL LTD 5,000 2.08
¥ *‘.-".'-L | et ]
‘f‘:‘-.‘ ; P
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KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LI
4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700001

ITED

CIM: L14101WR19T79PLC0OZ1RT3

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

[Amountip Hundreds)
KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED B 5,000 2.08
RAJESH MANISH ASSOCIATES PVT LTD 10,000 4.17

For the year March 31, 2022
Promaoter name R ehange
MNo.of shares % of total shares during the
year

(a) individuals/HUF
BADRINARAYAN BANKATLAL KABRA [HUF) 5,000 2.08
BANKATLAL BAURINARAYAN KABRA (HUF) 5,000 2.08
CHAMDRANMUKHI KABRA 550 " 0.27
GOPAL LAL KABRA 4,500 1688
RADHIKA KABRA 5,000 2.08
RAJESH KUMAR KABRA 26,800 11.17
REAMAWTAR BARRINARAYAN KABRA (HUF) . 5,000 2.08
RAMAWTAR KABRA 12,950 5.40
VEDANT RAJ KABRA 13,150 5.48
VIAY KLUMAR KABRA 38,450 16.02
{b) Body corporate s
KABRA COMMERCIAL LTD 5,000 2.08
KABRA STEEL PRODUCTS LIMITED 5,000 2.08
RAJESH MANISH ASSOCIATES PVT LTD 10,000 4.17

Maote 14- Other Equity

Particulars

As at 31st March 2023

As at 31st March 2022

a) Surplus in statement of Profit & Loss Afc

Az per Last Account 1,40,547.29 1,48,352.54
Add: Profit/Loss durlng the year i 313.07 284.75
At the end of the year 1,18,860.36 1,48,547.29
b} Other Comprehensive Income
Equity Instruments through Other Comprehensive Income
Balance at the begning of the year . =
Add: Income from the year 17,904.65 -
At the End of the year 17,904.65

Total {a+b) 1,66,765.01 1,48,547.29
Note 15 Deffered Tax Liability = —
Particulars Az at 31st March 2023 A% at 315t March 2022
Dn Account of Investments at FVTOCI - 3,159.65 .

Tatal 1. 159.85 -
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KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WB 700001

CIN: L14101WB1979PLCO31873

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2023

{Amount in Hundreds)
Note No. 17: Other Current Financial Liabilities
Purticil As at 31st March As at 31st
SruEIars 2023 March 2022
Advance from Party 12,295.19 18,091.83
Creditors for Expenses 274.44 121.50
Total 12,569.63 18,213.33

Note No. 18: Other current Liabilities

B As at 31st March As at 31st
BRIt 2023 March 2022
statutory Dues:
i) TDS Payables 25.00 28.22
ii) GST Payables . 27501
iii) Professional Tax 1.10 -
Total 26.10 303.23
Note No. 19: Provisions
Particul As at 31st March As at 31st
arHcuials 2023 March 2022
Provision for Income Tax A.Y. 2021-22 - 2,360.53
Provision for Income Tax AY. 2022-23 15.00 15.00
Total 15.00 2,375.53
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KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED

4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata Wi 700001
CIN: 114101 WR19TSPLCO31ET3

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31,03.2023
{Amount in Hundreds)

Note No. 20: Revenue from Ogarations

Year Ended an | Year Ended on 315t
Particular A1st March,2023 March, 2022
Sales of Waste Paper 8,596,850 1,03,783.48
Total B,596.80 1,03,783.48
Note No. 21; Other Income
Year Ended on | Year Ended on 315t
Particular 31st March,2023 March, 2022
Dividend Income 7.486.05 7.354.05
Profit on Sale of Shares . 2,319.07
Interest on F.D.R B05.00 1.026.01
Interest on IT Refund 35.24 *
Total 8,376.29 10,699.73
Note No. 22 Purchases
Year Ended on | Year Ended on 315t
Particular 31st March, 2023 March, 2022
Purchase of Paper Waste 7,307.61 1,00,583.18
Total 7.307.61 1,00,583.18
— —
Note No. 23: Changes in inyentory
Year Ended on | Year Ended on 31st
Particular 315t March, 2023 March, 2022
Opening Stock 6,247.83 -
Less: Closing Stock G, 247.83 B,247.83
Total - {6,247.83)
particular ¥ear Cnded on | Year Ended on 315t
31st March, 2023 March, 2022
Director Remuneralion - -
Salaries and allowances 2,965.00 5,573.50
Total 2,985.00 5,873.50
Note : Fil
Particular Year Ended on | Year Ended on 31st
21et March, 2023 March, 2022
Interest Lo Bank 3 . 154,53
Bank Charges B.21 31.14 |
Total B.21 185.67




KABRA MARBLE UDYOG LIMITED
4 SYNAGOGUE STREET KOLKATA Kolkata WO 700001
CIN: L14101WB1DTIPLCOILETS

Nate No. 26: Other Expenses

Particular Year Ended on | Year Ended on 31st
31zt March,2023 March, 2022
Advertisement 228.97 237.56
Canveyance Allowance 150.00 -
Courier Charges = 2.60
Data Frocessing charges 240,00 240.00
Electricity Charges AB4.71 213.76
Filing Fees B85.00 41.50
General Expenses B0.00 2,489.97
GST Expensas 116.10 16.20
Hause Rent Allowance 150.00 =
Insurance Charges 124.32 40.69
Interest paid on late payment of tax . 0.34
Isgal & Professional charges 596.00 554.20
Loading Expenses 91.00 300.00
Loss on sale of shares GG4.47
Payment to Statutory Auditors 760.00 22500
Power and Fuel 45,00 40.00
Printing & Stationery 1800 210
Rent, Rates & Taxes 40.50 16E 48
Repair and Maintenance - 1,149.21
Round Off {000} 018
Share Transaction Expenses 609.39 520.49
Speculation Loss - 12.31
Stalf Wellare Expenses 70,00 -
Sundry Balance Adjusted 57.38 250,93
Telephone Expenses 23.01 40.69
Transportation Charges 512.00 4,514.00
Traveling Expenses 55.00 213.00
Tatal 5,206,811 11,463.20
Remuneration for Statutory Auditor:
Partilsii ¥ear Ended on | Year Ended on 31st
31st March, 2023 March, 2022
Payment 1o Auditor - -
: For Statutory Audit 250,00 150,00
. For Other Matters $10.00 14020
T4 499,20
MNote No. 27: r hensive Income -
particular Year Ended on | Year Ended on 315t
31st March, 2023 March, 2022
[items that will not reclassiticd to profit and loss ) B
Fair Value change of invastment 21,064.30
Tax expense on the above 3,159.65 -
Total 17,904.66 -
Note No, 28; Earning P
. Year endedon | Year Ended on 315t
SAIoo 315t March,2023 | March,2022 |
Profit after tax 313.07 204,75
5 Al
;‘:.F::::T:mh;; to cquity sharcholders for ealeulation of 113.07 204,75
Weighted ave i i ]
llty: :::?Enr :Llﬁgﬁtlrbi?ﬂ ;'::f;ﬂg;gﬂl'::':'ﬁ“ﬂ;m“ﬂ A0l 240,000
Mominal Value of Equily Shares (in Rs ) 10,00 10.00
Basic and Diluted EPS (In Rs.) 0,13 0,12




